David L. Maggard, Jr., Director of Public Safety
Public Safety - Irvine Police Department - (949) 724-7000 www.irvinepd.org

City of Irvine, One Civic Center Plaza, P.O. Box 19575, Irvine, California 92623-9575 (949) 724-6000

| September 5, 2013

Corey Brandon Eib
1278 Glenneyre #261
Laguina Beach, CA 92651-3103
Re: August 21, 2013 Request Public Information Officer
Dear Mr. Eib:
As you know, | represent the Irvine Police Department (“Department”) and respond by
authority of the Chief of Police, David L. Maggard, Jr. to California Public Records Act

(“CPRA”) request dated August 21, 2013 that was sent to the Irvine Public Information
Officer. Your August 21, 2013 letter was received on August 26, 2013 and requested:

e Minutes from the Irvine City Council where David L. Maggard, Jr. was appointed
Chief of Police.

This information is nonexistent.

If you have questions about the foregoing response, please contact me.

Singerely
A
A
ike Hallinan

‘ Police Lieutenant
Office of Professional Standards
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